

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 08, 2004

Attn: Gary Amaral
L-3 communications / Randtron Systems
130 Constitution Dr.
Menlo Park, CA 94025
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Gary Amaral,

This refers to application, File No. 0198-EX-PL-2004, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The frequency range 1000-1200 MHz requested, spans several sensitive aviation frequencies and requires coordination with the FAA. If you still wish to pursue this testing, please prior coordinate with the regional FAA office and submit the coordination documentation when you refile.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3318

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'James R. Burtle', with a stylized flourish extending from the end.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch